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October 26, 2012

————— Original Message-----
Message ID: 1212 KD40HZ
Date: 2012/10/26 00:25
From: KD40OHZ

To: s
Source: KD40HZ

CMS Site: Brentwood
Subject: Saildocs Request

send GFS:41N,35N,072W,065W|0.5,0.5|24,48..120 |WIND

----- Original Message-----

Message ID: N47XLFG87LXC

Date: 2012/10/26 10:15

From: SMTP:Tsimonin@tallshipbounty.org
To: KD40OHZ

Source: SMTP

CMS Site: SanDiego

Subject: ---

Robin

I forgot to wish you a happy birthday when I saw you yesterday!!!
HAPPY BIRTHDAY!! What are you 45 this year???

Love

Tracie

----- Original Message-----
Message ID: 1218 KD40HZ
Date: 2012/10/26 12:54
From: KD40OHZ

To: se -
Source: KD40HZ

CMS Site: Brentwood
Subject: (no subject)

Hi Miss Arlene

Looks like I might be able to tell you how far one can drift in a hurricane.
Sandy looks like a mean one. Right now we are on a converging course. I am
actually headed to the dangerous side of it. Hoping like a deer if I am at it it
won't be there when I get there. There is no room to run down the west side of
it but if it comes out to play then that will mean there is room on the west
side.

At times like this I think about the sailors 200 years ago. There are not signs
in the sky, barometer is steady, winds are light. I always watch (knowing there
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is a storm) for the first tell tale signs. Right now there are none except the
electronic weather fax

Got an awesome tour of SSN Mississippi, US newest nuclear submarine. Quite a boat
When we heave too I will keep you posted Robin

----- Original Message-----

Message ID: 1217_KD4OHZ

Date: 2012/10/26 12:54

From: KD40HZ

To: SMTP:rhansen@islandaire.com; SMTP:Tsimonin@tallshipbounty.org
Source: KD40HZ

CMS Site: Brentwood

Subject: (no subject)

39-45N X 071-18 W

Good Morning Miss Tracie
You missed an awesome sub tour.

We are headed S X E waiting to see what the storm wants to do. I am guessing it
wants to come ashore NJ / NYC

We are running trying to stay on the east side of it. Bad side of it until we get
some sea room, If we guess wrong we can run towards Newfoundland. If it turns
and wants to tangle with us that means it is pretty far off shore and we can turn
and go down the west side of it. I need to be sure it is well off shore before
we can take advantage of the good weather for us. Right now I do not want to get
between a hurricane and hard spot.

If you can send us updated track info (where it is projected to) that would be
great. We know where it is, I have to guess (along with the weather man ) where
it is going.

Keep you updated
Robin

----- Original Message-----
Message ID: 1216_KD40OHZ
Date: 2012/10/26 12:54
From: KD40OHZ

To: SMTP:

Source: KD40OHZ

CMS Site: Brentwood
Subject: (no subject)

Goiod Morning Miss Claudia

One would never know there was a rage storm out there. It is a beautiful
morning, sun shining, not at cloud in the sky.
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How long are you in Roam, that must be so awesome to see shuch accient history.
Especially being brought up catholic

It sounds like avery good tour.

We are headed south waiting to see what the storm is going to do. I think it is
going to go up the east coast and then hit about NJ or NY

All is well
Love YOu
Robin

----- Original Message-----

Message ID: VBPXMGAKNKBQ

Date: 2012/10/26 13:31

From: s -

To: KD40OHZ

Source: SMTP

CMS Site: SanDiego

Subject: Re: Matt Sanders ship radio email

Thanks! Love you too :0)

Sent from my iPhone*

on oct 26, 2012, at 4:26 AM, | v rote:

> Hi,

>

> This is the ships HF radio email address. we can only send text not images or
anything like that. You can write back and a few times a day we will send and
receive emails but they need to be just words. The weather is really good right
now and we are making sea room to stay in good weather.

>

> Love You, Matt

————— Original Message-----

Message ID: VWIOIUIEZDLN

Date: 2012/10/26 13:35

From: SMTP:Tsimonin@tallshipbounty.org
To: KD40OHZ

Source: SMTP

CMS Site: SanDiego

Subject: Sandy's Path

Robin

As of 8 am ET, Sandy was about 15 miles east of Great Abaco Island in the Bahamas
and heading to the northwest at about 10 miles per hour. The storm had maximum
sustained winds of 80 miles per hour.

This is taken from the weather channel:
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Peripheral impacts from Sandy are expected along the Southeast coast through
Saturday even with the circulation center staying well off the coast.

The pressure gradient between Sandy and high pressure in the Northeast U.S. will
lead to increasingly strong winds over the Florida Peninsula, spreading northward
to the Outer Banks of North Carolina and Virginia Beach through at least
Saturday. Winds of 20 to 30 mph with gusts to 50 mph along the immediate coast
are possible.

Rip currents, high surf, and, eventually, some coastal flooding are possible in
areas of the most persistent onshore flow. Bands of rain on the outer periphery
of the circulation will occasionally wrap into the coast, as well.

I will keep trying to find more info through the day on the path and severity.
You will probably get inundated with emails from me today keeping you updated.
Please be safe!

————— Original Message-----

Message ID: 1UNICVYLOAZB

Date: 2012/10/26 13:51

Fron: swre -

To: KD40OHZ

Source: SMTP

CMS Site: Brentwood

Subject: Re: Matt Sanders ship radio email

Ok now that I've pulled my head out of my ass (remember...we don't have TV and

I'm rarely online anymore) and see that there is a gigantic storm..... STAY SAFE!
Praying for you all and your safety. Love ya!
~Monica

On Fri, Oct 26, 2012 at 6:31 AM, Monica Stange | ot<:

> How cool! I wish I could make sea room to keep out of the rain of the PNW.
> lol Love ya!

> ~Mon

>

>

> on Fri, Oct 26, 2012 at 1:26 AM,| NG rote:

>

>> Hi,

>>

>> This is the ships HF radio email address. we can only send text not

>> images or anything like that. You can write back and a few times a

>> day we will send and receive emails but they need to be just words.

>> The weather is really good right now and we are making sea room to stay in
good weather.

>>

>> Love You, Matt

>>

>>
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————— Original Message-----

Message ID: FUSDLH8VYO9L4

Date: 2012/10/26 14:23

From: SMTP:Tsimonin@tallshipbounty.org
To: KD40OHZ

Source: SMTP

CMS Site: SanDiego

Subject: ---

Robin

Just want to fill you in;

car accident last night. I do not know any details,
but Rob and Dana flew out to Colorado this morning to attend to things. I will
keep you posted if I hear anything.

Tracie

————— Original Message-----
Message ID: 7A9ZFIJSXDWU

Date: 2012/10/26 14:37

Fron: s -
To: KD40OHZ

Source: SMTP

CMS Site: Brentwood

Subject: ---

Hi Robin, this storm sounds very bad, I hope u r ready for it. I'm worried about
u so please stay in contact with me.Love u

————— Original Message-----

Message ID: PZ1B5TAQ59KI

Date: 2012/10/26 15:54

From: SMTP:Tsimonin@tallshipbounty.org
To: KD40OHZ

Source: SMTP

CMS Site: SanDiego

Subject: Hurricane

Robin

I am trying to find as much info out as I can about the storm. I am looking at
an interactive map by the NHC and it looks like at this point they are
predicting:

Saturday 8am, off the coast of Florida

Sunday 8am, off the coast of South Carolina Monday 8am, off the coast of North
Carolina / Virginia By Tuesday it will hit NY.

The storm is currently moving North at 6miles an hour with winds of 8@mph
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————— Original Message-----
Message ID: 1222 KD40OHZ
Date: 2012/10/26 16:27
From: KD40OHZ

To: SMTP:query@saildocs.com
Source: KD40HZ

CMS Site: Brentwood
Subject: Saildocs Request

send GFS:4@N,30N,075W,070W|0.5,0.5|24,48..120 |WIND

----- Original Message-----
Message ID: FUHDXPUO6JRU
Date: 2012/10/26 16:38

Fron: shre
To: KD40OHZ

Source: SMTP

CMS Site: Brentwood

Subject: Robin

Oooh, scary...

I just looked at the satellite map; that's a big blob of cloud :( Of course the
media is freaking out, calling it a "Frankenstorm" -- yes, really -- of historic
proportions. Guess I won't get away to get my films done before the new
(complicated) ferry reservation system comes into effect. Too much wind. Not
going on that big lumbering thing in a gale; it's far more sick-making than
sail. Our forecast is for a week of rain. I'm thinking about that poor cat
still out there somewhere :( They say Sandy will make landfall somewhere in New
Jersey Tuesday a.m. So I guess you will be well past that latitude. Hope your
strategy works & it won't be too bad. Will have my fingers crossed!!

Arlene

P.S. Thanks for the link to that photo-book seminar. I did listen in. It was
mostly some artist/photographer going on about his own experience making photo
books, & he assumes you already have a following as a photographer before you
make one, & that people are willing to pay for premium large books.

Unfortunately Blurb can't match Shutterfly for price -- mainly because of all the
latter's sales & coupons -- but it was interesting anyway. He suggested doing
some things I've already done, like different-size editions.

Hmm... a photo book on Bounty would probably sell quite well at the merch

----- Original Message-----

Message ID: NTXKWXMJov4D

Date: 2012/10/26 17:14

From: SMTP:Tsimonin@tallshipbounty.org
To: KD40OHZ

Source: SMTP

CMS Site: SanDiego

Subject: ---
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I am just going to keep finding any tidbit that I can find about location and
path.
So far:

as of 11:00 AM EDT Fri Oct 26
Location: 26.7A°N 76.9A°W
Moving: N at 6 mph

Min pressure: 970 mb

Max sustained: 80 mph

Hurricane center located near 26.7n 76.9w at 26/1500z position accurate within
25 nm

present movement toward the north or 360 degrees at 5 kt

estimated minimum central pressure 970 mb Max sustained winds 70 kt with gusts
to 85 kt.

64 kt....... 30ne 20se 30sw 30nw.
50 kt....... 100ne 80se 60sw 70nw.
34 kt....... 240ne 180se 90sw 200nw.

12 ft seas..480ne 520se 270sw 330nw.
Winds and seas vary greatly in each quadrant. Radii in nautical miles are the
largest radii expected anywhere in that quadrant.

Repeat...center located near 26.7n 76.9w at 26/1500z at 26/1200z center was
located near 26.4n 76.9w

forecast valid 27/0000z 27.6n 77.4w
Max wind 70 kt...gusts 85 kt.
64 kt... 35ne 25se 30sw 30nw.
50 kt... 99ne 70se 60sw 80nw.
34 kt...250ne 200se 120sw 220nw.

Forecast valid 27/1200z 28.9n 76.8w
Max wind 65 kt...gusts 80 kt.
64 kt... 30ne 30se 30sw 30nw.
50 kt... 80ne 80se 100sw 100nw.
34 kt...250ne 220se 170sw 220nw.

----- Original Message-----
Message ID: 1224 KD40HZ
Date: 2012/10/26 18:23
From: KD40OHZ

To: SMTP:query@saildocs.com
Source: KD40HZ

CMS Site: Brentwood
Subject: Saildocs Request

send GFS:34N,25N,077W,070W|0.5,08.5|24,48..120 |WIND

————— Original Message-----
Message ID: S38FOSHVL2QP
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Date: 2012/10/26 21:51

From: SMTP:Tsimonin@tallshipbounty.org
To: KD4OHZ

Source: SMTP

CMS Site: SanDiego

Subject: ---

SUMMARY OF 500 PM EDT...2100 UTC...INFORMATION

LOCATION...27.3N 77.1W

ABOUT 60 MI...100 KM N OF GREAT ABACO ISLAND ABOUT 420 MI...670 KM SSE OF
CHARLESTON SOUTH CAROLINA MAXIMUM SUSTAINED WINDS...75 MPH...120 KM/H PRESENT
MOVEMENT...N OR 360 DEGREES AT 7 MPH...11 KM/H MINIMUM CENTRAL PRESSURE...971
MB...28.67 INCHES

WATCHES AND WARNINGS

CHANGES WITH THIS ADVISORY...

THE TROPICAL STORM WARNING IS EXTENDED NORTHWARD ALONG THE FLORIDA EAST COAST TO
ST AUGUSTINE.

THE TROPICAL STORM WARNING FOR LAKE OKEECHOBEE IS DISCONTINUED.

THE TROPICAL STORM WATCH IS CHANGED TO A TROPICAL STORM WARNING FROM SOUTH SANTEE
RIVER SOUTH CAROLINA TO DUCK NORTH CAROLINA...
INCLUDING THE PAMLICO AND ALBEMARLE SOUNDS.

SUMMARY OF WATCHES AND WARNINGS IN EFFECT...

TROPICAL STORM WARNING IS IN EFFECT FOR...

FLORIDA EAST COAST FROM NORTH OF DEERFIELD BEACH TO ST AUGUSTINE
SOUTH SANTEE RIVER TO DUCK...INCLUDING PAMLICO AND ALBEMARLE SOUNDS
GREAT ABACO AND GRAND BAHAMA ISLANDS

* ¥ ¥ >

TROPICAL STORM WATCH IS IN EFFECT FOR...

SAVANNAH RIVER TO SOUTH SANTEE RIVER

FLORIDA EAST COAST FROM NORTH OF ST AUGUSTINE TO FERNANDINA BEACH
BERMUDA

* ¥ ¥ >

IN ADDITION...GALE WATCHES HAVE BEEN ISSUED FOR AREAS NORTH OF THE TROPICAL STORM
WARNING AREA. SEE STATEMENTS FROM LOCAL NATIONAL WEATHER SERVICE FORECAST
OFFICES.

————— Original Message-----

Message ID: 1226_KD40OHZ

Date: 2012/10/26 22:21

From: KD4OHZ

To: SMTP:rhansen@islandaire.com; SMTP:Tsimonin@tallshipbounty.org
Source: KD40HZ

CMS Site: Brentwood

Subject: (no subject)
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38-32N X 071-00W heading S X E 7.1kts

Hi Miss Tracie

Thanks for the updates

Still pushing the boat.

We are still heading towards the storm and waiting for it to make up it's mind as
where it wants to go. I am hoping that it heads a little further out to sea so
we can sneak down the west side of it. Other wise we will be headed to
Newfoundland.

We are getting the first cloud coverage, still no visual signs of a storm.
Barometer has dropped a little but not much. If we can beat it to Cape Hatteris
then we will have a little room on the south side.

We will probably need to fuel somewhere, right now I am guessing Key West.
Probably at Tom's dock at Truman Anex. No idea when we will be there.

Thx

----- Original Message-----
Message ID: 1227_KD40OHZ

Date: 2012/10/26 22:21

From: KD40OHZ

o: shre [
Source: KD40OHZ

CMS Site: Brentwood

Subject: (no subject)

Hi Miss Claudia

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

We are prepared for it, now just a waiting game

Did you get a charger for you camera or are you still using Carmons
Can't wait to see you

Love You

Robin

————— Original Message-----

Message ID: 1225 KD40HZ

Date: 2012/10/26 22:21

From: KD40OHZ
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To: SMTP:rhansen@islandaire.com
Source: KD40OHZ

CMS Site: Brentwood

Subject: (no subject)

Hi Danna
Sorry

We will be thinking of you
Robin

----- Original Message-----
Message ID: 1228 KD40HZ
Date: 2012/10/26 22:21
From: KD40OHZ

To: SMTP:query@saildocs.com
Source: KD40OHZ

CMS Site: Brentwood
Subject: Saildocs Request

send GFS:36N,28N,077W,070W|0.5,0.5|24,48..120|WIND

————— Original Message-----

Message ID: C37TTUCCGPLS

Date: 2012/10/26 22:36

From: SMTP:Tsimonin@tallshipbounty.org
To: KD40OHZ

Source: SMTP

CMS Site: SanDiego

Subject: Re: (no subject)

I will keep sending the updates as I see them.

From what I can tell it will make landfall in NJ, heading North and then will
swing west when it reaches NJ.

Keep sending me updates on all of you so I dont worry about you all weekend!
Thanks!

T
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October 27, 2012

----- Original Message-----
Message ID: FMLCB32TARRB

Date: 2012/10/27 00:06

Fron:_swre -
To: KD40OHZ

Source: SMTP

CMS Site: Brentwood

Subject: Good evening John!

Hello!

I hope this note is finding you happy and well and outrunning Sandy! It is quite
the news headline maker though I haven't actually seen much reality only
predictions. I am hoping for smooth fun sailing not TOO much excitement. Just
enough to be a little thrilling out there. Take care out there. I love you with
all of me!!!

————— Original Message-----
Message ID: 1231_KD40OHZ
Date: 2012/10/27 00:33
From: KD40OHZ

To: SMTP:query@saildocs.com
Source: KD40OHZ

CMS Site: Brentwood
Subject: Saildocs Request

send GFS:35N,33N,077W,065W|0.5,0.5|24,48. .120|WIND
send GFS:37N,26N,080W,070W|0.5,0.5|24,48..120 |WIND

----- Original Message-----

Message ID: GC47ZPB83ASM

Date: 2012/10/27 10:01

From: SMTP:Tsimonin@tallshipbounty.org
To: KD40OHZ

Source: SMTP

CMS Site: Brentwood

Subject: update as of 5am

SUMMARY OF 500 AM EDT...0900 UTC...INFORMATION

LOCATION...28.6N 76.7W

ABOUT 155 MI...250 KM N OF GREAT ABACO ISLAND ABOUT 350 MI...565 KM SE OF
CHARLESTON SOUTH CAROLINA MAXIMUM SUSTAINED WINDS...70 MPH...110 KM/H PRESENT
MOVEMENT...NNE OR 20 DEGREES AT 10 MPH...17 KM/H MINIMUM CENTRAL PRESSURE...969
MB...28.61 INCHES

WATCHES AND WARNINGS
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CHANGES WITH THIS ADVISORY...

THE TROPICAL STORM WARNING HAS BEEN DISCONTINUED SOUTH OF SEBASTIAN INLET
FLORIDA.

SUMMARY OF WATCHES AND WARNINGS IN EFFECT...

TROPICAL STORM WARNING IS IN EFFECT FOR...

FLORIDA EAST COAST FROM SEBASTIAN INLET TO SAINT AUGUSTINE

SOUTH SANTEE RIVER TO DUCK...INCLUDING PAMLICO AND ALBEMARLE SOUNDS
GREAT ABACO AND GRAND BAHAMA ISLANDS

* ¥ ¥ >

TROPICAL STORM WATCH IS IN EFFECT FOR...

SAVANNAH RIVER TO SOUTH SANTEE RIVER

FLORIDA EAST COAST FROM NORTH OF SAINT AUGUSTINE TO FERNANDINA BEACH
BERMUDA

* ¥ x>

IN ADDITION...GALE...STORM AND HIGH WIND WATCHES AND WARNINGS ARE IN EFFECT FOR
AREAS NORTH OF THE TROPICAL STORM WARNING AREA. SEE STATEMENTS FROM LOCAL
NATIONAL WEATHER SERVICE FORECAST OFFICES.

DISCUSSION AND 48-HOUR OUTLOOK

AT 500 AM EDT...0900 UTC...THE CENTER OF TROPICAL STORM SANDY WAS LOCATED NEAR
LATITUDE 28.6 NORTH...LONGITUDE 76.7 WEST. SANDY IS MOVING TOWARD THE NORTH-
NORTHEAST NEAR 10 MPH...17 KM/H...AND THIS MOTION IS EXPECTED TO CONTINUE TODAY.
A TURN TOWARD THE NORTHEAST AND AN INCREASE IN FORWARD SPEED ARE EXPECTED TONIGHT
AND SUNDAY...

FOLLOWED BY A TURN TOWARD THE NORTH SUNDAY NIGHT. ON THE FORECAST TRACK THE
CENTER OF SANDY WILL CONTINUE MOVING AWAY FROM THE NORTHWESTERN BAHAMAS THIS
MORNING AND WILL MOVE PARALLEL TO THE SOUTHEAST COAST OF THE UNITED STATES
THROUGH THE WEEKEND.

MAXIMUM SUSTAINED WINDS HAVE DECREASED TO NEAR 70 MPH...110 KM/H...
WITH HIGHER GUSTS. LITTLE CHANGE IN STRENGTH IS FORECAST DURING THE NEXT DAY OR
SO...WITH SOME RESTRENGTHENING POSSIBLE SUNDAY NIGHT.

SANDY IS A VERY LARGE TROPICAL CYCLONE. TROPICAL STORM FORCE WINDS EXTEND OUTWARD
UP TO 450 MILES...725 KM FROM THE CENTER. NOAA BUOY 41010...LOCATED ABOUT 140
MILES...220 KM...EAST OF CAPE CANAVERAL FLORIDA RECENTLY REPORTED A SUSTAINED
WIND OF 56 MPH...90 KM/H...

AND A WIND GUST OF 69 MPH...111 KM/H. A NOAA AUTOMATED STATION AT SETTLEMENT
POINT ON GRAND BAHAMA RECENTLY REPORTED A SUSTAINED WIND OF 46 MPH...74
KM/H...AND A WIND GUST OF 63 MPH...102 KM/H.

THE ESTIMATED MINIMUM CENTRAL PRESSURE IS 969 MB...28.61 INCHES.
————— Original Message-----

Message ID: VEVO6I1LGXKF
Date: 2012/10/27 11:21

Fron: ST+
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To: KD40OHZ

Source: SMTP

CMS Site: Brentwood

Subject: Re: (no subject)

Thanks for the update! We are doing the Florida storm watch thing

We love you too!!!
Mom

Sent from my iPhone*

On Oct 27, 2012, at 4:58 AM, KD40OHZ@Winlink.org wrote:

> Hi,

>

> We are doing well heading South East at 8 kt. Our goal is to get south of cape
hatteres by tomorrow night so we can then go ether east or west. Today we down
rigged some of the yards to get a lower center of gravity and put up netting as
additional life lines. we also have a jack line, a line to clip into, that runs
from the bow to the stern. The weather is still good here on board. 15 kt wind
and 3 ft seas. When we get south of the storm we will have really good sailing
and will probably be sailing at 10-12 kt. Remember you can track the boat on
marinetraffic.com

>

> Love you, Matt

————— Original Message-----

Message ID: PT53XVILOYVZ

Date: 2012/10/27 13:16

From: SMTP:Tsimonin@tallshipbounty.org
To: KD40OHZ

Source: SMTP

CMS Site: SanDiego

Subject: Re: (no subject)

What are your coordinates? You are not showing up on the website I use to track
you.
Next update from the hurricane center will be at 1lam.

————— Original Message-----

Message ID: R2JAGARFRKNQ

Date: 2012/10/27 13:24

From: SMTP:Tsimonin@tallshipbounty.org
To: KD40OHZ

Source: SMTP

CMS Site: SanDiego

Subject: Re: (no subject)

Sorry I found your email with the coordinates..It went to my spam.
Keep me posted. I will send the next update when it is released.
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Tracie

----- Original Message-----
Message ID: OQFYAU2ID3GR

Date: 2012/10/27 14:29

From: sTri
To: KD40OHZ

Source: SMTP

CMS Site: Brentwood

Subject: John

Hello John,

I am glad to hear you are making good time and getting lots of information. It is
definitely still a top story. Of course biased onshore and the billion dollars of
damage and how it could effect the election. I hope it isn't too rough out there

and you are all able to still get enough rest to keep sharp and take it all on. I
am so happy to see your words. I love you with all of me!!!

From:

Sent: Saturday, October 27, 2012 1:58 AM
Subject: Stacie

Hello 1,

There does seem to be lots of interest in this hurricane. We are tracking all the
conditions and weather detail to make the best decisions. We were just East of
Ocean City when I took the deck and making good time. I love you with all of
me!!ll John

————— Original Message-----

Message ID: GFFXB8GJKRXO

Date: 2012/10/27 15:07

Fron: s
To: KD40OHZ

Source: SMTP

CMS Site: SanDiego

Subject: Re: (no subject)

Thank God we've heard from you! You guys are not showing up on marinetraffic.
I'm glad that you're so wise out there....I know that you all will be just fine.
Keep on sending messages as you can. Praying for the safety of you alll!

Love ya, Mon

on sat, oct 27, 2012 at 1:58 AM, | ot-:

> Hi,

>

> We are doing well heading South East at 8 kt. Our goal is to get

> south of cape hatteres by tomorrow night so we can then go ether east or west.
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> Today we down rigged some of the yards to get a lower center of
> gravity and put up netting as additional life lines. we also have a
> jack line, a line to clip into, that runs from the bow to the stern.
> The weather is still good here on board. 15 kt wind and 3 ft seas.

> When we get south of the storm we will have really good sailing and
> will probably be sailing at

> 10-12 kt. Remember you can track the boat on marinetraffic.com

>
>
>
>

Love you, Matt

----- Original Message-----

Message ID: YK2D73TPG5K1

Date: 2012/10/27 15:34

From: SMTP:Tsimonin@tallshipbounty.org
To: KD40OHZ

Source: SMTP

CMS Site: Brentwood

Subject: 1lam Update

BULLETIN

HURRICANE SANDY ADVISORY NUMBER 21

NWS NATIONAL HURRICANE CENTER MIAMI FL AL182012
1100 AM EDT SAT OCT 27 2012

...SANDY SLOWLY MOVING AWAY FROM THE BAHAMAS AND FLORIDA...
... TROPICAL-STORM-FORCE WINDS ARE ALREADY NEAR THE COAST OF NORTH CAROLINA...

SUMMARY OF 1100 AM EDT...1500 UTC...INFORMATION

LOCATION...29.0N 76.0W

ABOUT 190 MI...310 KM NNE OF GREAT ABACO ISLAND ABOUT 355 MI...570 KM SE OF
CHARLESTON SOUTH CAROLINA MAXIMUM SUSTAINED WINDS...75 MPH...120 KM/H PRESENT
MOVEMENT...NNE OR 30 DEGREES AT 9 MPH...15 KM/H MINIMUM CENTRAL PRESSURE...958
MB...28.29 INCHES

WATCHES AND WARNINGS

CHANGES WITH THIS ADVISORY...

ALL TROPICAL STORM WATCHES AND WARNINGS ALONG THE EAST COAST OF FLORIDA HAVE BEEN
DISCONTINUED.

SUMMARY OF WATCHES AND WARNINGS IN EFFECT...

TROPICAL STORM WARNING IS IN EFFECT FOR...

SOUTH SANTEE RIVER SOUTH CAROLINA TO DUCK NORTH CAROLINA
PAMLICO AND ALBEMARLE SOUNDS

GREAT ABACO AND GRAND BAHAMA ISLANDS

* ¥ ¥ >

A TROPICAL STORM WATCH IS IN EFFECT FOR...
* SAVANNAH RIVER TO SOUTH SANTEE RIVER

Page 16 of 43
CG22 16



* BERMUDA

DISCUSSION AND 48-HOUR OUTLOOK

AT 1100 AM EDT...1500 UTC...THE CENTER OF HURRICANE SANDY WAS LOCATED NEAR
LATITUDE 29.0 NORTH...LONGITUDE 76.0 WEST. OVER THE PAST FEW HOURS SANDY HAS BEEN
MOVING TO THE EAST-NORTHEAST...

HOWEVER...A LONGER-TERM MOTION IS NORTH-NORTHEAST NEAR 9 MPH...15 KM/H. A
GENERAL NORTHEASTWARD MOTION WITH AN INCREASE IN FORWARD SPEED IS EXPECTED ON
SUNDAY...AND A TURN TOWARD THE NORTH IS FORECAST BY SUNDAY NIGHT. ON THE FORECAST
TRACK THE CENTER OF SANDY WILL CONTINUE MOVING AWAY FROM THE NORTHWESTERN BAHAMAS
THIS MORNING AND WILL MOVE PARALLEL TO THE SOUTHEAST COAST OF THE UNITED STATES
THROUGH THE WEEKEND.

MAXIMUM SUSTAINED WINDS ARE NEAR 75 MPH...120 KM/H...WITH HIGHER GUSTS. LITTLE
OVERALL CHANGE IN STRENGTH IS FORECAST DURING THE NEXT COUPLE OF DAYS.

HURRICANE FORCE WINDS EXTEND OUTWARD UP TO 105 MILES...165 KM...FROM THE
CENTER...AND TROPICAL STORM FORCE WINDS EXTEND OUTWARD UP TO 450
MILES...725 KM.

THE LATEST MINIMUM CENTRAL PRESSURE REPORTED BY AN AIR FORCE RESERVE HURRICANE
HUNTER AIRCRAFT WAS 958 MB...28.29 INCHES.

————— Original Message-----

Message ID: GFNKJB7VGKH4

Date: 2012/10/27 20:16

From: SMTP:Tsimonin@tallshipbounty.org
To: KD40OHZ

Source: SMTP

CMS Site: SanDiego

Subject: Latest update

.. .SANDY PRODUCING TROPICAL-STORM-FORCE WINDS OVER THE ATLANTIC FROM THE NORTHERN
BAHAMAS TO NEAR THE COAST OF NORTH CAROLINA...

SUMMARY OF 200 PM EDT...1800 UTC...INFORMATION

LOCATION...29.7N 75.6W

ABOUT 245 MI...395 KM NNE OF GREAT ABACO ISLAND ABOUT 335 MI...540 KM SE OF
CHARLESTON SOUTH CAROLINA MAXIMUM SUSTAINED WINDS...75 MPH...120 KM/H PRESENT
MOVEMENT...NE OR 35 DEGREES AT 11 MPH...18 KM/H MINIMUM CENTRAL PRESSURE...961
MB...28.38 INCHES

WATCHES AND WARNINGS
CHANGES WITH THIS ADVISORY...
NONE.

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

* * x>

A TROPICAL STORM WATCH IS IN EFFECT FOR...
* SAVANNAH RIVER TO SOUTH SANTEE RIVER
* BERMUDA

IN ADDITION...GALE...STORM AND HIGH WIND WATCHES AND WARNINGS ARE IN EFFECT FOR
AREAS NORTH OF THE TROPICAL STORM WARNING AREAS. SEE STATEMENTS FROM LOCAL
NATIONAL WEATHER SERVICE FORECAST OFFICES.

INTERESTS THROUGHOUT THE MID-ATLANTIC STATES AND NEW ENGLAND SHOULD MONITOR THE
PROGRESS OF SANDY.

FOR STORM INFORMATION SPECIFIC TO YOUR AREA IN THE UNITED STATES...INCLUDING
POSSIBLE INLAND WATCHES AND WARNINGS...PLEASE MONITOR PRODUCTS ISSUED BY YOUR
LOCAL NATIONAL WEATHER SERVICE FORECAST OFFICE. FOR STORM INFORMATION SPECIFIC TO
YOUR AREA OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES...PLEASE MONITOR PRODUCTS ISSUED BY YOUR
NATIONAL METEOROLOGICAL SERVICE.

DISCUSSION AND 48-HOUR OUTLOOK

AT 200 PM EDT...1800 UTC...THE CENTER OF HURRICANE SANDY WAS LOCATED NEAR
LATITUDE 29.7 NORTH...LONGITUDE 75.6 WEST. SANDY IS MOVING TOWARD THE NORTHEAST
NEAR 11 MPH...18 KM/H...AND THIS GENERAL MOTION IS FORECAST TO CONTINUE THROUGH
SUNDAY. A TURN TOWARD THE NORTH IS FORECAST SUNDAY NIGHT OR EARLY MONDAY. ON THE
FORECAST TRACK THE CENTER OF SANDY WILL CONTINUE MOVING AWAY FROM THE
NORTHWESTERN BAHAMAS AND WILL MOVE PARALLEL TO THE SOUTHEAST COAST OF THE UNITED
STATES THROUGH THE WEEKEND.

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

MILES...725 KM. NOAA BUOY 41010...LOCATED ABOUT 140 MILES...220 KM...EAST OF
CAPE CANAVERAL FLORIDA RECENTLY REPORTED A SUSTAINED WIND OF 58 MPH...94
KM/H...AND A WIND GUST OF 76 MPH...122 KM/H.

THE LATEST MINIMUM CENTRAL PRESSURE REPORTED BY AN AIR FORCE RESERVE HURRICANE
HUNTER AIRCRAFT WAS 961 MB...28.38 INCHES.

HAZARDS AFFECTING LAND

WIND...TROPICAL STORM CONDITIONS WILL CONTINUE IN GREAT ABACO AND GRAND BAHAMA
ISLANDS FOR THE NEXT FEW HOURS. TROPICAL STORM CONDITIONS ARE EXPECTED TO FIRST
REACH THE TROPICAL STORM WARNING AREA IN THE CAROLINAS THIS AFTERNOON OR
EVENING...AND SPREAD NORTHWARD TONIGHT AND SUNDAY. TROPICAL STORM CONDITIONS ARE
POSSIBLE IN THE WATCH AREAS THROUGH TONIGHT. GALE FORCE WINDS ARE EXPECTED TO
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ARRIVE ALONG PORTIONS OF THE MID-ATLANTIC COAST BY LATE SUNDAY OR SUNDAY NIGHT
AND REACH LONG ISLAND AND SOUTHERN NEW ENGLAND BY MONDAY MORNING.

STORM SURGE...THE COMBINATION OF A DANGEROUS STORM SURGE AND THE TIDE WILL CAUSE
NORMALLY DRY AREAS NEAR THE COAST TO BE FLOODED BY RISING WATERS. THE WATER COULD
REACH THE FOLLOWING DEPTHS ABOVE GROUND IF THE PEAK SURGE OCCURS AT THE TIME OF
HIGH TIDE...

FL EAST COAST NORTH OF CAPE CANAVERAL...1 TO 2 FT NC SOUTH OF SURF CITY...1 TO 3
FT NC NORTH OF SURF CITY INCLUDING PAMLICO/ALBERMARLE SNDS...3 TO 5 FT SE VA AND
DELMARVA INCLUDING LOWER CHESAPEAKE BAY...2 TO 4 FT UPPER CHESAPEAKE BAY...1 TO 2
FT OCEAN CITY MD TO THE CT/RI BORDER...4 TO 8 FT LONG ISLAND SOUND...RARITAN
BAY...AND DELAWARE BAY...4 TO 8 FT

SURGE-RELATED FLOODING DEPENDS ON THE RELATIVE TIMING OF THE SURGE AND THE TIDAL
CYCLE...AND CAN VARY GREATLY OVER SHORT DISTANCES.

GIVEN THE LARGE WIND FIELD ASSOCIATED WITH SANDY...ELEVATED WATER LEVELS COULD
SPAN MULTIPLE TIDE CYCLES RESULTING IN REPEATED AND EXTENDED PERIODS OF COASTAL
AND BAYSIDE FLOODING. IN ADDITION...

ELEVATED WATERS COULD OCCUR FAR REMOVED FROM THE CENTER OF SANDY.
FURTHERMORE...THESE CONDITIONS WILL OCCUR REGARDLESS OF WHETHER SANDY IS A
TROPICAL OR POST-TROPICAL CYCLONE. FOR INFORMATION SPECIFIC TO YOUR
AREA...PLEASE SEE PRODUCTS ISSUED BY YOUR LOCAL NATIONAL WEATHER SERVICE OFFICE.

RAINFALL...RAINFALL TOTALS OF 3 TO 6 INCHES ARE EXPECTED OVER FAR EASTERN NORTH
CAROLINA WITH ISOLATED MAXIMUM TOTALS OF 8 INCHES POSSIBLE. RAINFALL AMOUNTS OF 4
TO 8 INCHES ARE EXPECTED OVER PORTIONS OF THE MID-ATLANTIC STATES...INCLUDING THE
DELMARVA PENINSULA...WITH ISOLATED MAXIMUM AMOUNTS OF 12 INCHES POSSIBLE.

SURF...DANGEROUS SURF CONDITIONS WILL CONTINUE FROM FLORIDA THROUGH THE CAROLINAS
FOR THE NEXT COUPLE OF DAYS AND SPREAD INTO THE MID- ATLANTIC AND NORTHEASTERN
STATES BY SUNDAY.

----- Original Message-----

Message ID: O6EANUDVBISS

Date: 2012/10/27 22:01

From: SMTP:Tsimonin@tallshipbounty.org
To: KD40OHZ

Source: SMTP

CMS Site: SanDiego

Subject: Hurricane update as of 5pm

Hope all is well. Everyone is concerned, so keep your updates coming!
This is the latest release from the National Hurricane Center as of 5pm

Hurricane SANDY Public Advisory

Home  Public Adv Fcst Adv Discussion Wind Probs Graphics Archive

US Watch/Warning
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BULLETIN

HURRICANE SANDY ADVISORY NUMBER 22

NWS NATIONAL HURRICANE CENTER MIAMI FL AL182012
500 PM EDT SAT OCT 27 2012

...HIGH WIND WATCHES AND WARNINGS ARE IN EFFECT FOR THE MID-ATLANTIC STATES AND
SOUTHERN NEW ENGLAND. ..
.. .SIGNIFICANT STORM SURGE IS ALSO EXPECTED...

SUMMARY OF 500 PM EDT...2100 UTC...INFORMATION

LOCATION...30.2N 75.2W

ABOUT 335 MI...540 KM ESE OF CHARLESTON SOUTH CAROLINA ABOUT 345 MI...555 KM S OF
CAPE HATTERAS NORTH CAROLINA MAXIMUM SUSTAINED WINDS...75 MPH...120 KM/H PRESENT
MOVEMENT...NE OR 35 DEGREES AT 13 MPH...20 KM/H MINIMUM CENTRAL PRESSURE...961
MB...28.38 INCHES

WATCHES AND WARNINGS

CHANGES WITH THIS ADVISORY...

THE BERMUDA WEATHER SERVICE HAS REPLACED THE TROPICAL STORM WATCH WITH A TROPICAL
STORM WARNING FOR BERMUDA.

THE GOVERNMENT OF THE BAHAMAS HAS DISCONTINUED ALL TROPICAL STORM WARNINGS.
SUMMARY OF WATCHES AND WARNINGS IN EFFECT...

TROPICAL STORM WARNING IS IN EFFECT FOR...

SOUTH SANTEE RIVER SOUTH CAROLINA TO DUCK NORTH CAROLINA

PAMLICO AND ALBEMARLE SOUNDS
BERMUDA

X ¥ ¥ >

A TROPICAL STORM WATCH IS IN EFFECT FOR...
* SAVANNAH RIVER TO SOUTH SANTEE RIVER

IN ADDITION...HIGH WIND WARNINGS ARE IN EFFECT FOR PORTIONS OF SOUTHEASTERN
VIRGINIA. HIGH WIND WATCHES ARE IN EFFECT FOR MUCH OF THE MID-ATLANTIC STATES
AND SOUTHERN NEW ENGLAND. SEE STATEMENTS FROM LOCAL NATIONAL WEATHER SERVICE
FORECAST OFFICES.

DISCUSSION AND 48-HOUR OUTLOOK

AT 500 PM EDT...2100 UTC...THE CENTER OF HURRICANE SANDY WAS LOCATED NEAR
LATITUDE 30.2 NORTH...LONGITUDE 75.2 WEST. SANDY IS MOVING TOWARD THE NORTHEAST
NEAR 13 MPH...20 KM/H...AND THIS GENERAL MOTION IS FORECAST TO CONTINUE THROUGH
SUNDAY. A TURN TOWARD THE NORTH IS FORECAST SUNDAY NIGHT...FOLLOWED BY A TURN
TOWARD THE NORTH- NORTHWEST ON MONDAY. ON THE FORECAST TRACK THE CENTER OF SANDY
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WILL MOVE PARALLEL TO THE SOUTHEAST COAST OF THE UNITED STATES THROUGH THE
WEEKEND. ..AND APPROACH THE COAST OF THE MID-ATLANTIC STATES LATE MONDAY.

MAXIMUM SUSTAINED WINDS REMAIN NEAR 75 MPH...120 KM/H...WITH HIGHER GUSTS.
LITTLE CHANGE IN STRENGTH IS FORECAST DURING THE NEXT COUPLE OF DAYS.

HURRICANE FORCE WINDS EXTEND OUTWARD UP TO 105 MILES...165 KM...FROM THE
CENTER...AND TROPICAL STORM FORCE WINDS EXTEND OUTWARD UP TO 520

MILES...835 KM. NOAA BUOY 41013...LOCATED ABOUT 35 MILES...

SOUTH-SOUTHEAST OF CAPE LOOKOUT NORTH CAROLINA RECENTLY REPORTED A SUSTAINED WIND
OF 47 MPH...76 KM/H...AND A WIND GUST OF 58 MPH...

94 KM/H.

THE ESTIMATED MINIMUM CENTRAL PRESSURE IS 961 MB...28.38 INCHES.

HAZARDS AFFECTING LAND

WIND...TROPICAL STORM CONDITIONS ARE EXPECTED TO REACH THE TROPICAL STORM WARNING
AREA IN THE CAROLINAS WITHIN THE NEXT FEW HOURS...AND SPREAD NORTHWARD TONIGHT
AND SUNDAY. TROPICAL STORM CONDITIONS ARE POSSIBLE IN THE WATCH AREAS THROUGH
TONIGHT.

GALE FORCE WINDS ARE EXPECTED TO ARRIVE ALONG PORTIONS OF THE MID-ATLANTIC COAST
BY LATE SUNDAY OR SUNDAY NIGHT AND REACH LONG ISLAND AND SOUTHERN NEW ENGLAND BY
MONDAY MORNING. WINDS TO NEAR HURRICANE FORCE COULD REACH THE MID-ATLANTIC
STATES...INCLUDING LONG ISLAND...BY LATE MONDAY
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October 28, 2012

————— Original Message-----
Message ID: 1244 KD40OHZ
Date: 2012/10/28 01:45
From: KD40OHZ

To: SMTP:query@saildocs.com
Source: KD40HZ

CMS Site: Brentwood
Subject: Saildocs Request

send GFS:35N,29N,080W,071W|0.5,0.5|0,12. .60 |WIND

----- Original Message-----

Message ID: WOEUEUBHA®AE

Date: 2012/10/28 02:42

From: SMTP:Tsimonin@tallshipbounty.org
To: KD40OHZ

Source: SMTP

CMS Site: Brentwood

Subject: latest advisory 8pm

Latest advisory

BULLETIN
HURRICANE SANDY INTERMEDIATE ADVISORY NUMBER 22A
NWS NATIONAL HURRICANE CENTER MIAMI FL AL182012

800 PM EDT SAT OCT 27 2012

.. .SANDY CONTINUING NORTHEASTWARD WHILE HIGH WIND WATCHES AND WARNINGS REMAIN IN
EFFECT FOR THE MID-ATLANTIC STATES AND SOUTHERN NEW ENGLAND...
.. .SIGNIFICANT STORM SURGE IS ALSO EXPECTED...

SUMMARY OF 800 PM EDT...0000 UTC...INFORMATION

LOCATION...30.5N 74.7W

ABOUT 355 MI...570 KM ESE OF CHARLESTON SOUTH CAROLINA ABOUT 330 MI...530 KM S OF
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
NONE .

SUMMARY OF WATCHES AND WARNINGS IN EFFECT...
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A TROPICAL STORM WARNING IS IN EFFECT FOR...

* SOUTH SANTEE RIVER SOUTH CAROLINA TO DUCK NORTH CAROLINA
* PAMLICO AND ALBEMARLE SOUNDS

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

AT 800 PM EDT...0000 UTC...THE CENTER OF HURRICANE SANDY WAS LOCATED NEAR
LATITUDE 30.5 NORTH...LONGITUDE 74.7 WEST. SANDY IS MOVING TOWARD THE NORTHEAST
NEAR 13 MPH...20 KM/H...AND THIS GENERAL MOTION IS FORECAST TO CONTINUE THROUGH
SUNDAY. A TURN TOWARD THE NORTH IS FORECAST ON SUNDAY NIGHT...FOLLOWED BY A TURN
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

MILES...835 KM. NOAA BUOY 41013...LOCATED ABOUT 35 MILES SOUTH- SOUTHEAST OF
CAPE LOOKOUT NORTH CAROLINA RECENTLY REPORTED A SUSTAINED WIND OF 48 MPH...78
KM/H...AND A WIND GUST OF 63 MPH...

101 KM/H.

THE MINIMUM CENTRAL PRESSURE BASED ON REPORTS FROM A NOAA HURRICANE HUNTER
AIRCRAFT IS 961 MB...28.38 INCHES.

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
TONIGHT. GALE FORCE WINDS ARE EXPECTED TO ARRIVE ALONG PORTIONS OF THE MID-
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ATLANTIC COAST BY LATE SUNDAY OR SUNDAY NIGHT AND REACH LONG ISLAND AND SOUTHERN
NEW ENGLAND BY MONDAY MORNING. WINDS TO NEAR HURRICANE FORCE COULD REACH THE MID-
ATLANTIC STATES...INCLUDING LONG ISLAND...BY LATE MONDAY.

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
DELMARVA INCLUDING LOWER CHESAPEAKE BAY...2 TO 4 FT UPPER AND MIDDLE CHESAPEAKE
BAY...1 TO 2 FT OCEAN CITY MD TO THE CT/RI BORDER...4 TO 8 FT LONG ISLAND
SOUND. . .RARITAN BAY...AND DELAWARE BAY...4 TO 8 FT

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
AND BAYSIDE FLOODING. 1IN ADDITION...

ELEVATED WATERS COULD OCCUR FAR REMOVED FROM THE CENTER OF SANDY.
FURTHERMORE. .. THESE CONDITIONS WILL OCCUR REGARDLESS OF WHETHER SANDY IS A
TROPICAL OR POST-TROPICAL CYCLONE. FOR INFORMATION SPECIFIC TO YOUR
AREA...PLEASE SEE PRODUCTS ISSUED BY YOUR LOCAL NATIONAL WEATHER SERVICE OFFICE.

RAINFALL...RAINFALL TOTALS OF 3 TO 6 INCHES ARE EXPECTED OVER FAR EASTERN NORTH
CAROLINA...WITH ISOLATED MAXIMUM TOTALS OF 8 INCHES POSSIBLE. RAINFALL AMOUNTS OF
4 TO 8 INCHES ARE EXPECTED OVER PORTIONS OF THE MID-ATLANTIC STATES...INCLUDING
THE DELMARVA PENINSULA...WITH ISOLATED MAXIMUM AMOUNTS OF 12 INCHES POSSIBLE.
RAINFALL AMOUNTS OF 1 TO 3 INCHES WITH ISOLATED MAXIMUM AMOUNTS OF

5 INCHES ARE POSSIBLE ACROSS PARTS OF SOUTHERN NEW YORK INTO NEW ENGLAND.

SURF...DANGEROUS SURF CONDITIONS WILL CONTINUE FROM FLORIDA THROUGH THE MID-
ATLANTIC FOR THE NEXT COUPLE OF DAYS AND SPREAD INTO THE NORTHEASTERN STATES ON
SUNDAY .

NEXT ADVISORY

NEXT COMPLETE ADVISORY...1100 PM EDT.

————— Original Message-----

Message ID: 0060LUJLBQW4

Date: 2012/10/28 10:33

From: SMTP:Tsimonin@tallshipbounty.org
To: KD40OHZ

Source: SMTP

CMS Site: SanDiego

Subject: Update as of 5am

SUMMARY OF 500 AM EDT...0900 UTC...INFORMATION

LOCATION...31.9N 73.3W
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ABOUT 395 MI...635 KM E OF CHARLESTON SOUTH CAROLINA ABOUT 260 MI...420 KM SSE OF
CAPE HATTERAS NORTH CAROLINA MAXIMUM SUSTAINED WINDS...75 MPH...120 KM/H PRESENT
MOVEMENT...NE OR 40 DEGREES AT 13 MPH...20 KM/H MINIMUM CENTRAL PRESSURE...960
MB...28.35 INCHES

WATCHES AND WARNINGS

CHANGES WITH THIS ADVISORY...
THE TROPICAL STORM WARNING SOUTH OF CAPE FEAR NORTH CAROLINA IS DISCONTINUED.
SUMMARY OF WATCHES AND WARNINGS IN EFFECT...

A TROPICAL STORM WARNING IS IN EFFECT FOR...
* CAPE FEAR TO DUCK NORTH CAROLINA

* PAMLICO AND ALBEMARLE SOUNDS
* BERMUDA

IN ADDITION...HIGH WIND WATCHES AND WARNINGS...ALONG WITH OTHER WATCHES AND
WARNINGS...ARE IN EFFECT FOR THE MID-ATLANTIC STATES AND MUCH OF NEW ENGLAND.
SEE STATEMENTS FROM LOCAL NATIONAL WEATHER SERVICE FORECAST OFFICES.

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

AT 500 AM EDT...0900 UTC...THE CENTER OF HURRICANE SANDY WAS LOCATED NEAR
LATITUDE 31.9 NORTH...LONGITUDE 73.3 WEST. SANDY IS MOVING TOWARD THE NORTHEAST
NEAR 13 MPH...20 KM/H...AND THIS GENERAL MOTION IS FORECAST TO CONTINUE THROUGH
TODAY. A TURN TOWARD THE NORTH AND THEN NORTHWEST IS FORECAST ON MONDAY. ON THE
FORECAST TRACK...THE CENTER OF SANDY WILL MOVE PARALLEL TO THE SOUTHEAST COAST OF
THE UNITED STATES TODAY AND TONIGHT...AND APPROACH THE COAST OF THE MID-ATLANTIC
STATES BY MONDAY NIGHT.

MAXIMUM SUSTAINED WINDS ARE NEAR 75 MPH...120 KM/H...WITH HIGHER GUSTS. WHILE
LITTLE CHANGE IN STRENGTH IS FORECAST DURING THE NEXT COUPLE OF DAYS...SANDY IS
EXPECTED TO REMAIN LARGE AND POWERFUL UNTIL IT CROSSES THE COASTLINE.

HURRICANE FORCE WINDS EXTEND OUTWARD UP TO 105 MILES...165 KM...FROM THE
CENTER...AND TROPICAL STORM FORCE WINDS EXTEND OUTWARD UP TO 520

MILES...835 KM. NOAA BUOY 41036...LOCATED IN ONSLOW BAY NEAR THE NORTH CAROLINA
COAST...RECENTLY REPORTED SUSTAINED WINDS OF 44

MPH...71 KM/H...AND A WIND GUST OF 59 MPH...94 KM/H.

THE ESTIMATED MINIMUM CENTRAL PRESSURE IS 960 MB...28.35 INCHES.

HAZARDS AFFECTING LAND
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WIND...TROPICAL STORM CONDITIONS ARE SPREADING ACROSS THE COAST OF NORTH CAROLINA
IN THE TROPICAL STORM WARNING AREA...AND THESE SHOULD CONTINUE THROUGH TODAY.
GALE FORCE WINDS ARE EXPECTED TO ARRIVE ALONG PORTIONS OF THE MID-ATLANTIC COAST
LATER TODAY...AND REACH LONG ISLAND AND SOUTHERN NEW ENGLAND BY MONDAY MORNING.
WINDS TO NEAR HURRICANE FORCE COULD REACH THE MID-ATLANTIC STATES...

INCLUDING LONG ISLAND...BY LATE MONDAY.

STORM SURGE...THE COMBINATION OF AN EXTREMELY DANGEROUS STORM SURGE AND THE TIDE
WILL CAUSE NORMALLY DRY AREAS NEAR THE COAST TO BE FLOODED BY RISING WATERS. THE
WATER COULD REACH THE FOLLOWING DEPTHS ABOVE GROUND IF THE PEAK SURGE OCCURS AT
THE TIME OF HIGH TIDE...

NC SOUTH OF SURF CITY...1 TO 3 FT

NC NORTH OF SURF CITY INCLUDING PAMLICO/ALBEMARLE SNDS...4 TO 6 FT SE VA AND
DELMARVA INCLUDING LOWER CHESAPEAKE BAY...2 TO 4 FT UPPER AND MIDDLE CHESAPEAKE
BAY...1 TO 2 FT LONG ISLAND SOUND AND RARITAN BAY...5 TO 10 FT ELSEWHERE FROM
OCEAN CITY MD TO THE CT/RI BORDER...4 TO 8 FT CT/RI BORDER TO THE SOUTH SHORE OF
CAPE COD INCLUDING BUZZARDS

BAY...3 TO 5 FT

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

FURTHERMORE. ..THESE CONDITIONS WILL OCCUR REGARDLESS OF WHETHER SANDY IS A
TROPICAL OR POST-TROPICAL CYCLONE. FOR INFORMATION SPECIFIC TO YOUR
AREA...PLEASE SEE PRODUCTS ISSUED BY YOUR LOCAL NATIONAL WEATHER SERVICE OFFICE.

RAINFALL...RAINFALL TOTALS OF 3 TO 6 INCHES ARE EXPECTED OVER FAR NORTHEASTERN
NORTH CAROLINA WITH ISOLATED MAXIMUM TOTALS OF 8 INCHES POSSIBLE. RAINFALL
AMOUNTS OF 4 TO 8 INCHES ARE EXPECTED OVER PORTIONS OF THE MID-ATLANTIC
STATES...INCLUDING THE DELMARVA PENINSULA...WITH ISOLATED MAXIMUM AMOUNTS OF 12
INCHES POSSIBLE.

RAINFALL AMOUNTS OF 1 TO 3 INCHES WITH ISOLATED MAXIMUM AMOUNTS OF

5 INCHES ARE POSSIBLE FROM THE SOUTHERN TIER OF NEW YORK STATE NORTHEASTWARD
THROUGH NEW ENGLAND.

SURF...DANGEROUS SURF CONDITIONS WILL CONTINUE FROM FLORIDA THROUGH THE MID-
ATLANTIC STATES FOR THE NEXT COUPLE OF DAYS AND SPREAD INTO THE NORTHEASTERN
STATES LATER TODAY.

----- Original Message-----

Message ID: JIRAMSMLIMJO

Date: 2012/10/28 10:38

From: SMTP:Tsimonin@tallshipbounty.org
To: KD40OHZ

Source: SMTP

CMS Site: SanDiego

Subject: ---
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Looks like you will pass the storm tonight or today based on where it is at the
moment and your current location.
Stay safe and keep sending updates.

————— Original Message-----
Message ID: 8OWVA1EUY7ZN
Date: 2012/10/28 12:35

Fron: ST [

To: KD40OHZ

Source: SMTP

CMS Site: SanDiego
Subject: Re: (no subject)

Good news. We have been trying to follow the boat, but the radar says you are out
of range. Keep in touch! Be safe! Calm seas ahead. We all love you!!l’

Mom
Sent from my iPhone*

On Oct 28, 2012, at 8:19 AM, KD4OHZ@Winlink.org wrote:

> Hi,

>

> We are doing good. 1Its a little bit roll'y out here but the boat rides nicely.
By tomorrow night we should be on the good side of the storm.

>

> Love you, Matt

————— Original Message-----
Message ID: H6AMQT1215M@
Date: 2012/10/28 13:18

Fron: ST+

To: KD40OHZ

ce: swre:

Source: SMTP

CMS Site: Brentwood

Subject: Re: bounty sailing south

We are watching closely! Be safe. ( clip in!)

Sent from my iPad
Ivor Groves

on oct 28, 2012, at 8:19 AV, NN rot-:

> Hello family,
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> So far so good riding out Sandy. We've got 35 kt sustained winds and expext
tomorrow to be the big day as we trade places with the storm. We are currently
120 miles East of Cape Hatteras. Love you guys.

————— Original Message-----

Message ID: VY5C4YEIKID7

Date: 2012/10/28 13:35

From: SMTP:Tsimonin@tallshipbounty.org
To: KD40OHZ

Source: SMTP

CMS Site: SanDiego

Subject: Latest update as of 8am

...SANDY EXPECTED TO BRING LIFE-THREATENING STORM SURGE FLOODING TO THE MID-
ATLANTIC COAST...INCLUDING LONG ISLAND SOUND AND NEW YORK HARBOR...
...WINDS EXPECTED TO BE NEAR HURRICANE FORCE AT LANDFALL...

CORRECTED DIRECTION FROM NEW YORK CITY IN SUMMARY SECTION

SUMMARY OF 800 AM EDT...1200 UTC...INFORMATION

LOCATION...32.1N 73.1W

ABOUT 260 MI...420 KM SE OF CAPE HATTERAS NORTH CAROLINA ABOUT 395 MI...635 KM S
OF NEW YORK CITY MAXIMUM SUSTAINED WINDS...75 MPH...120 KM/H PRESENT
MOVEMENT...NE OR 40 DEGREES AT 10 MPH...17 KM/H MINIMUM CENTRAL PRESSURE...951
MB...28.08 INCHES

WATCHES AND WARNINGS

CHANGES WITH THIS ADVISORY...

NONE .

SUMMARY OF WATCHES AND WARNINGS IN EFFECT...
TROPICAL STORM WARNING IS IN EFFECT FOR...
CAPE FEAR TO DUCK NORTH CAROLINA

PAMLICO AND ALBEMARLE SOUNDS
BERMUDA

* ¥ ¥ >

HIGH WIND WATCHES AND WARNINGS FOR HURRICANE-FORCE WINDS ARE IN EFFECT FOR
PORTIONS OF THE MID-ATLANTIC STATES. OTHER WATCHES AND WARNINGS ARE IN EFFECT
FOR MUCH OF NEW ENGLAND. SEE STATEMENTS FROM LOCAL NATIONAL WEATHER SERVICE
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

AT 800 AM EDT...1200 UTC...THE CENTER OF HURRICANE SANDY WAS LOCATED NEAR
LATITUDE 32.1 NORTH...LONGITUDE 73.1 WEST. SANDY IS MOVING TOWARD THE NORTHEAST
NEAR 10 MPH...17 KM/H...AND THIS GENERAL MOTION IS FORECAST TO CONTINUE THROUGH
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
CHANGE IN STRENGTH IS FORECAST DURING THE NEXT COUPLE OF DAYS...AND SANDY IS
EXPECTED TO BRING HURRICANE-FORCE WINDS TO PORTIONS OF THE MID-ATLANTIC STATES.

HURRICANE-FORCE WINDS EXTEND OUTWARD UP TO 175 MILES...280 KM...FROM THE
CENTER...AND TROPICAL-STORM-FORCE WINDS EXTEND OUTWARD UP TO

520 MILES...835 KM. A SHIP LOCATED ABOUT 100 MILES SOUTH OF MOREHEAD CITY NORTH
CAROLINA RECENTLY REPORTED SUSTAINED WINDS NEAR HURRICANE FORCE. ALSO...NOAA BUOY
41036...LOCATED IN ONSLOW BAY NEAR THE NORTH CAROLINA COAST...RECENTLY REPORTED
SUSTAINED WINDS OF 47 MPH...76 KM/H...AND A WIND GUST OF 59 MPH...94 KM/H.

THE MINIMUM CENTRAL PRESSURE RECENTLY REPORTED BY NOAA AND AIR FORCE RESERVE
HURRICANE HUNTER AIRCRAFT WAS 951 MB...28.08 INCHES.

----- Original Message-----
Message ID: 94HXSPALESVO
Date: 2012/10/28 13:52
From: SMT

To: KD40OHZ

Cc: SMTP

SanDiego
Subject: Re: bounty sailing south

Hey Laura,
Hang on, we will be thinking of you. Love Dad

Sent from my iPad
Ivor Groves

on oct 28, 2012, at 8:19 AM, | ot-:

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
Message ID: 7UO3N4BDUKA3
Date: 2012/10/28 15:49

Fron: ST [
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To: KD40OHZ

Source: SMTP

CMS Site: Brentwood
Subject: ---

Hi Robin, I am home after 28 Hours of travel. Our flight from N Y to Tampa was
delayed 6 hours after a normal layover of 4 hours. It was tough.I am very worried
about you. This storm sounds very bad. I liked the idea of you turning around and
having it at your back. I would rather wait to see you than you try to get
through this storm.Please be careful I wish you didn't have to go through this.
It seems like it will be very stressful.Please keep in touch with me as much as
you can. I will be following the storm closely.I will say a prayer for you and
the crew.Be safelove you

————— Original Message-----
Message ID: ANO1G583J015

Date: 2012/10/28 17:09

From: s
To: KD40OHZ

Source: SMTP

CMS Site: SanDiego

Subject: John

Hello John,Thank you for the updates on your whereabouts and safety! It is still
a concern here hitting the coast, evacuations and such. I hope you wave to her
from far away. If I haven't updated you lately there is a whole list of people
that say hi and most of all I do truly miss you having you at my side as well.
You are on my mind and in my heart. I love you with all of me! xoxox

S From:

Sent: Saturday, October 27, 2012
5:38 PMSubject: Stacie Hello 1,Thanks for the update on the land based reality.
We are making a commitment to run between Sandy and the coastline. It looks like
we will wave to her off shore of Cape Lookout. As always I miss having you at my
side. I love you with all of me!!! John

————— Original Message-----

Message ID: L2TBFKUG9BQC

Date: 2012/10/28 18:01

From: SMTP:query-reply@saildocs.com
To: KD40OHZ

Source: SMTP

CMS Site: SanDiego

Subject: GFS:35N,30N,078W,072W

Grib extracted from file gfs121028-12z.grb dated 2012/10/28 16:43:10 request
code: GFS:35N,30N,078W,072W|0.5,0.5]|0,12..48|WIND

Refer to notice & warnings sent 2012/10/21 23:12:42, for another copy send a
(blank) email to: GribWarning@saildocs.com

Thanks for using Saildocs, provided without charge by Sailmail.
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For more info send a blank email to: info@saildocs.com

————— Original Message-----

Message ID: XDNZHHZ7UMLM

Date: 2012/10/28 18:07

From: SMTP:Tsimonin@tallshipbounty.org
To: KD40OHZ

Source: SMTP

CMS Site: SanDiego

Subject: Update 2pm

...SANDY EXPECTED TO BRING LIFE-THREATENING STORM SURGE FLOODING TO THE MID-
ATLANTIC COAST...INCLUDING LONG ISLAND SOUND AND NEW YORK HARBOR...

...WINDS FORECAST TO BE NEAR HURRICANE FORCE AT LANDFALL...

...HEAVY SNOW EXPECTED IN PORTIONS OF THE APPALACHIAN MOUNTAINS...

SUMMARY OF 200 PM EDT...1800 UTC...INFORMATION

LOCATION...32.8N 71.9W

ABOUT 270 MI...440 KM SE OF CAPE HATTERAS NORTH CAROLINA ABOUT 575 MI...930 KM S
OF NEW YORK CITY MAXIMUM SUSTAINED WINDS...75 MPH...120 KM/H PRESENT
MOVEMENT...NE OR 50 DEGREES AT 14 MPH...22 KM/H MINIMUM CENTRAL PRESSURE...951
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

IN ADDITION...HURRICANE-FORCE WINDS ARE EXPECTED ALONG PORTIONS OF THE COAST
BETWEEN CHINCOTEAGUE VIRGINIA AND CHATHAM MASSACHUSETTS.

THIS INCLUDES THE MIDDLE AND UPPER CHESAPEAKE BAY...DELAWARE BAY...AND THE COASTS
OF THE NORTHERN DELMARVA PENINSULA...NEW JERSEY...THE NEW YORK CITY AREA...LONG
ISLAND...CONNECTICUT...AND RHODE ISLAND.

TROPICAL-STORM-FORCE WINDS ARE EXPECTED NORTH OF CHATHAM TO MERRIMACK RIVER
MASSACHUSETTS...THE LOWER CHESAPEAKE BAY...AND SOUTH OF CHINCOTEAGUE TO DUCK
NORTH CAROLINA...THE NORTHERN ENDPOINT OF THE TROPICAL STORM WARNING.

OTHER COASTAL AND INLAND WATCHES AND WARNINGS ARE IN EFFECT FOR THESE AREAS.
PLEASE SEE STATEMENTS FROM LOCAL NATIONAL WEATHER SERVICE FORECAST OFFICES.

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
LATITUDE 32.8 NORTH...LONGITUDE 71.9 WEST. SANDY IS MOVING TOWARD THE NORTHEAST
NEAR 14 MPH...22 KM/H...AND THIS GENERAL MOTION IS EXPECTED TO CONTINUE TODAY. A
TURN TO THE NORTH AND THEN THE NORTHWEST IS EXPECTED TONIGHT AND EARLY MONDAY. ON
THE FORECAST TRACK...THE CENTER OF SANDY IS FORECAST TO BE NEAR THE MID-ATLANTIC
COAST MONDAY NIGHT.

MAXIMUM SUSTAINED WINDS ARE NEAR 75 MPH...120 KM/H...WITH HIGHER GUSTS. SANDY IS
EXPECTED TO TRANSITION INTO A FRONTAL OR WINTERTIME LOW PRESSURE SYSTEM PRIOR TO
LANDFALL. HOWEVER...THIS TRANSITION WILL NOT BE ACCOMPANIED BY A WEAKENING OF
THE SYSTEM...AND IN FACT A LITTLE STRENGTHENING IS POSSIBLE DURING THIS PROCESS.
SANDY IS EXPECTED TO WEAKEN AFTER MOVING INLAND.

HURRICANE-FORCE WINDS EXTEND OUTWARD UP TO 175 MILES...280 KM...FROM THE
CENTER...AND TROPICAL-STORM-FORCE WINDS EXTEND OUTWARD UP TO

520 MILES...835 KM. AN AUTOMATED STATION AT CAPE HATTERAS RECENTLY REPORTED
SUSTAINED WINDS OF 49 MPH...80 KM/H...WITH A GUST TO 62

MPH...100 KM/H. TROPICAL-STORM-FORCE WINDS HAVE NOW REACHED THE MOUTH OF THE
SOUTHERN CHESAPEAKE BAY.

THE MINIMUM CENTRAL PRESSURE RECENTLY REPORTED BY AN AIR FORCE RESERVE HURRICANE
HUNTER AIRCRAFT WAS 951 MB...28.08 INCHES.

HAZARDS AFFECTING LAND

WIND...TROPICAL STORM CONDITIONS ARE ALREADY OCCURRING OVER COASTAL NORTH
CAROLINA AND SOUTHEASTERN VIRGINIA. GALE FORCE WINDS ARE EXPECTED TO ARRIVE
ALONG PORTIONS OF THE MID-ATLANTIC COAST LATER TODAY...AND REACH LONG ISLAND AND
SOUTHERN NEW ENGLAND BY MONDAY MORNING. WINDS OF HURRICANE FORCE COULD REACH THE
MID-ATLANTIC STATES...INCLUDING LONG ISLAND...BY LATE MONDAY.

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

NC NORTH OF SURF CITY INCLUDING PAMLICO/ALBEMARLE SOUNDS...4 TO 6 FT SE VA AND
DELMARVA INCLUDING LOWER CHESAPEAKE BAY...2 TO 4 FT UPPER AND MIDDLE CHESAPEAKE
BAY...1 TO 3 FT LONG ISLAND SOUND...RARITAN BAY...AND NEW YORK HARBOR...6 TO 11
FT ELSEWHERE FROM OCEAN CITY MD TO THE CT/RI BORDER...4 TO 8 FT CT/RI BORDER TO
THE SOUTH SHORE OF CAPE COD INCLUDING BUZZARDS BAY AND NARRAGANSETT BAY...3 TO 6
FT

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
AMOUNTS OF 4 TO 8 INCHES ARE EXPECTED OVER PORTIONS OF THE MID ATLANTIC
STATES...INCLUDING THE DELMARVA PENINSULA...WITH ISOLATED MAXIMUM AMOUNTS OF 12
INCHES POSSIBLE.

RAINFALL AMOUNTS OF 1 TO 3 INCHES WITH ISOLATED MAXIMUM AMOUNTS OF 5 INCHES ARE
POSSIBLE FROM THE SOUTHERN TIER OF NEW YORK STATE NORTHEASTWARD THROUGH NEW
ENGLAND.

SNOWFALL..SNOW ACCUMULATIONS OF 2 TO 3 FEET ARE EXPECTED IN THE MOUNTAINS OF WEST
VIRGINIA...WITH LOCALLY HIGHER TOTALS TONIGHT THROUGH TUESDAY NIGHT. SNOWFALL OF
1 TO 2 FEET IS EXPECTED IN THE MOUNTAINS OF SOUTHWESTERN VIRGINIA TO THE KENTUCKY
BORDER. ..

WITH 12 TO 18 INCHES OF SNOW POSSIBLE IN THE MOUNTAINS NEAR THE NORTH
CAROLINA/TENNESSEE BORDER.

SURF...DANGEROUS SURF CONDITIONS WILL CONTINUE FROM FLORIDA THROUGH THE MID-
ATLANTIC STATES FOR THE NEXT COUPLE OF DAYS AND SPREAD INTO THE NORTHEASTERN
STATES LATER TODAY.

————— Original Message-----

Message ID: KSZ6X811BARR

Date: 2012/10/28 18:16

From: SMTP:Tsimonin@tallshipbounty.org
To: KD40OHZ

Source: SMTP

CMS Site: SanDiego

Subject: Re: (no subject)

Robin,

Thanks for the update. I just sent you the latest storm info.

Looks 1like you are going east enough to move out of its way according to your
position and the storms current position. Keep me posted. Will send the next

update as soon as its released.

I am sure that you are giving the crew quite the sailing lessons on this one!!!
Stay Safe!!l!ll

Tracie
————— Original Message-----

Message ID: LCDYXOK4LOX9
Date: 2012/10/28 19:34
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To: KD40OHZ

Source: SMTP

CMS Site: SanDiego
Subject: ---

Hi Robin There are lots of people praying for you. From our view it looks real
bad and you are in the middle of it. Lots of people commenting some positive some
negative. It really has me so worried for you. I know you know what your doing
and Im confident you will make the right decision. Please continue to email me
even a couple of words. Love you

----- Original Message-----

Message ID: 1Q8S11S0030Y

Date: 2012/10/28 21:45

From: SMTP:Tsimonin@tallshipbounty.org
To: KD40OHZ

Source: SMTP

CMS Site: SanDiego

Subject: Update as of 5pm

SUMMARY OF 500 PM EDT...2100 UTC...INFORMATION

LOCATION...33.4N 71.3W

ABOUT 270 MI...435 KM ESE OF CAPE HATTERAS NORTH CAROLINA ABOUT 530 MI...850 KM
SSE OF NEW YORK CITY MAXIMUM SUSTAINED WINDS...75 MPH...120 KM/H PRESENT
MOVEMENT...NE OR 50 DEGREES AT 15 MPH...24 KM/H MINIMUM CENTRAL PRESSURE...952
MB...28.11 INCHES

WATCHES AND WARNINGS

CHANGES WITH THIS ADVISORY...

THE TROPICAL STORM WARNING HAS BEEN DISCONTINUED FROM SURF CITY NORTH CAROLINA
SOUTHWARD.

SUMMARY OF WATCHES AND WARNINGS IN EFFECT...

A TROPICAL STORM WARNING IS IN EFFECT FOR...
* NORTH OF SURF CITY TO DUCK NORTH CAROLINA
* PAMLICO AND ALBEMARLE SOUNDS
* BERMUDA

IN ADDITION...HURRICANE-FORCE WINDS ARE EXPECTED ALONG PORTIONS OF THE COAST
BETWEEN CHINCOTEAGUE VIRGINIA AND CHATHAM MASSACHUSETTS.

THIS INCLUDES THE TIDAL POTOMAC FROM COBB ISLAND TO SMITH POINT...

THE MIDDLE AND UPPER CHESAPEAKE BAY...DELAWARE BAY...AND THE COASTS OF THE
NORTHERN DELMARVA PENINSULA...NEW JERSEY...THE NEW YORK CITY AREA...LONG
ISLAND. ..CONNECTICUT...AND RHODE ISLAND.
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
LATITUDE 33.4 NORTH...LONGITUDE 71.3 WEST. SANDY IS MOVING TOWARD THE NORTHEAST
NEAR 15 MPH...24 KM/H...AND THIS GENERAL MOTION IS EXPECTED TO CONTINUE THIS
EVENING. A TURN TO THE NORTH AND THEN THE NORTHWEST IS EXPECTED TONIGHT AND EARLY
MONDAY. ON THE FORECAST TRACK...THE CENTER OF SANDY IS FORECAST TO BE NEAR THE
MID-ATLANTIC COAST MONDAY NIGHT.

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
SUSTAINED WINDS OF 48 MPH...78 KM/H...WITH A GUST TO 60

MPH...96 KM/H...AND A STATION AT DUCK NORTH CAROLINA 47 MPH...76 KM/H...WITH A
GUST TO 59 MPH...94 KM/H. A BUOY NEAR THE MOUTH OF THE CHESAPEAKE BAY RECENTLY
REPORTED SUSTAINED WINDS OF 50 MPH...

83 KM/H...WITH A GUST TO 59 MPH...94 KM/H.

THE MINIMUM CENTRAL PRESSURE RECENTLY REPORTED BY AN AIR FORCE RESERVE HURRICANE
HUNTER AIRCRAFT WAS 952 MB...28.11 INCHES.

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
FT CAPE COD TO THE MA/NH BORDER INCLUDING CAPE COD BAY...2 TO 4 FT MA/NH BORDER
TO THE U. S./CANADA BORDER...1 TO 3 FT

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

SNOWFALL...SNOW ACCUMULATIONS OF 2 TO 3 FEET ARE EXPECTED IN THE MOUNTAINS OF
WEST VIRGINIA...WITH LOCALLY HIGHER TOTALS TONIGHT THROUGH TUESDAY NIGHT.
SNOWFALL OF 1 TO 2 FEET IS EXPECTED IN THE MOUNTAINS OF SOUTHWESTERN VIRGINIA TO
THE KENTUCKY BORDER...

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

Message ID: HVFV1143JUCU4

Date: 2012/10/28 21:47

From: SMTP:Tsimonin@tallshipbounty.org
To: KD4OHZ

Source: SMTP

CMS Site: SanDiego

Subject: ---

Robin
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Hoping I dont lose power over the next 12 hours, they are already closing things
down here in NY and the storm isnt even near us yet. But assuming I have power I

will continue to update you.
Keep me updated when you can!

Thinking of all of you!!!
Tracie
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October 29, 2012

————— Original Message-----
Message ID: X86WN8P2DRIJ

Date: 2012/10/29 00:29

Fron: e -
To: KD40OHZ

Source: SMTP

CMS Site: SanDiego

Subject: ---

Hi Robin, its sunday nite and im thinking about you and how you are doing. Please
send me something to let me know your ok. I wont be sleeping much tonite I will
be waiting to hear from you. love you

————— Original Message-----
Message ID: YLTT85QJH3QO0

Date: 2012/10/29 01:28

Fron: she -
To: KD40OHZ

Source: SMTP

CMS Site: Brentwood

Subject: John

Hello John,

I hope your tactic sends you on quickly and safely. I am doing fine after pushing
through some fatigue. I can only imagine you are not getting much sleep these
days and adrenaline may be keeping you going. I hope though that is not so
dramatic yet an adventure to tell me all about. I wish you safety and rest. I
love you with all of melll! s

From:

Sent: Sunday, October 28, 2012 11:00 AM
Subject: Stacie

Hello 1,

We are just east of cape lookout and sailing towards the coast. Our goal is to
get in close to have smaller waves. Sandy is predicted to pass to the East of us
in the next 24 hours. Then we will making good time down the coast. I hope all is
well with you. I love you with all of me!!! John

----- Original Message-----

Message ID: MTWRF6BGXE29

Date: 2012/10/29 03:09

From: SMTP:Tsimonin@tallshipbounty.org
To: KD40OHZ
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Source: SMTP
CMS Site: SanDiego
Subject: USCG Request to VSL BOUNTY

———————————————————————————— Orilginal i Messagel —= -
Subject: USCG Request to VSL BOUNTY

From: "Myres, Corley 0S1" <Corley.B.Myres@uscg.mil>

Date: Sun, October 28, 2012 11:06 pm

To: Tsimonin@tallshipbounty.org

Cc: "DO5-SMB-SectorNCCMDCTR" <D@5-SMB-SectorNCCMDC@uscg.mil>

Captain VSL Bounty,

USCG requests you send email reply to DO5-SMB-SectorNCCMDC@uscg.mil which is also
CC'd on this email.

USCG received report from owner of vessel that VSL BOUNTY is not in distress.
Request you energize another EPIRB or contact us if your situation worsens or if
you are in distress.

USCG requests to establish communications with your vsl via your SAT phone, HF
radio or email as soon as possible. USCG can launch aircraft to establish VHF-FM
comms with you on scene tomorrow to get an update of your condition if needed.

Reply as soon as possible with update on your situation.

USCG Sector NC Command Center
(910) 343-3880

----- Original Message-----

Message ID: 92ZTJIKJIKEFZW

Date: 2012/10/29 03:12

From: SMTP:Tsimonin@tallshipbounty.org
To: KD4OHZ

Source: SMTP

CMS Site: Brentwood

Subject: ---

Robin

I want to kick myself for the twenty minutes I put my phone down today to charge
it that you called!!!! Once you reached out to Bob, he called me and we went
right into action with the USCG. I will be on standby ALL night, so please keep
communicating with me AND the USCG. Send me twenty million emails if you have
to.

I just forwarded you the message from USCG and I explained to them that you have
to email them first before they can email you.

The filters: What is the right filter? Because the filters I sent were the

exact ones that we ordered in April. Somehow we will get you new filters but I
need to know the right part number.
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Please email me back ALL night so I know what is going on Tracie

----- Original Message-----

Message ID: 75BARDPBSAGQ

Date: 2012/10/29 03:18

From: SMTP:Tsimonin@tallshipbounty.org
To: KD40OHZ

Source: SMTP

CMS Site: SanDiego

Subject: Re: (no subject)

They are all on alert waiting to hear from you. I just spoke with them again so
email them so they can try to communicate with you. Do you have VHF
communication ??

----- Original Message-----

Message ID: N9T6640075RE

Date: 2012/10/29 03:22

From: SMTP:Tsimonin@tallshipbounty.org
To: KD40OHZ

Source: SMTP

CMS Site: SanDiego

Subject: ---

These are the two emails they want you to use:
DO5-SMB-SectorNCCMDC@uscg.mil
Corley.B.myres@uscg.mil

----- Original Message-----

Message ID: 5317BKKWYSMF

Date: 2012/10/29 ©3:24

From: SMTP:Corley.B.Myres@uscg.mil
To: KD40OHZ

Cc: SMTP:Tsimonin@tallshipbounty.org
Source: SMTP

CMS Site: Brentwood

Subject: RE: (no subject)

Can you give me update on rate of flooding and your current situation.

Tracie is forwarding a previous drafted email to you with below info:
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
Sent: Sunday, October 28, 2012 10:55 PM

To: Myres, Corley 0S1

Subject: (no subject)

Hi

this is the email my office gave to me

we ar 34-07N X 074-08 W course 130 speed 2.6 kts 17 people on board

I do not know how long I will be able to recieve emai

My first guess was that we had until morning before have to abandon seeing the
water rise I am not sure we have that long

we have two inflatable life rafts
we have activateded our EPIRB

Robin
HMS Bounty

----- Original Message-----

Message ID: WOMFLLMEALA4G

Date: 2012/10/29 ©3:29

From: NETWORK

To: KD40OHZ

Source: SMTP

CMS Site: Brentwood

Subject: Delivery Status Notification (Failure)

This is an automatically generated Delivery Status Notification.
Delivery to the following recipients failed.

commandcenter@lantd5.uscg.mil

————— Original Message-----
Message ID: 1262_KD40HZ
Date: 2012/10/29 03:41
From: KD40OHZ

Page 41 of 43
CG22 41


mailto:commandcenter@lantd5.uscg.mil

To: SMTP:D@5-SMB-SectorNCCMDC@uscg.mil
Source: KD40OHZ

CMS Site: Brentwood

Subject: (no subject)

tall ship bounty pos34-06 074-06 c 125 s 3 kt
We have lost all dewatering abilities

estimate 6 -10 hours left
\

when loose all power we will loose email there should be an EPIRBG going off
waqter is taking on fast

we are in distress
ship is fine we can't dewater
need pumps

Robin

----- Original Message-----
Message ID: E2J741VFTT3S

Date: 2012/10/29 ©3:48

From: SMTP:cmbounty@hotmail.com
To: KD40OHZ

Source: SMTP

CMS Site: SanDiego

Subject: ---

Hi Robin , Tracie called me. I am sooooo worried about you. PLEASE send me
updates when you can. I am sick to think you have to abandon ship. I hope the
coast guard will be right there to save all of you. I wish this wasnt happning!
love you

————— Original Message-----

Message ID: 2T6ZJ3ES5KFJ

Date: 2012/10/29 03:53

From: SMTP:Corley.B.Myres@uscg.mil
To: KD40OHZ

Source: SMTP

CMS Site: SanDiego

Subject: RE: (no subject)

Rodger Captain.

Received email.

Does vsl have steering and are you having any stability issues at this time.
A USCG C130 Rescue 2004 en route to your position to establish communications
with you.

Sector NC Command Center
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————— Original Message-----

From:
October 28, 2012 11:47 PM

To: DO5-SMB-SectorNCCMDCTR

Cc: Myres, Corley 0S1

Subject: (no subject)

we have just set off the second Epirb

robin
bounty
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